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SCOTT COUNTY ENGINEER’S OFFICE
500 West Fourth Street
Davenport, lowa 52801-1106
Scott County

(563) 326-8640 Secondary Roads
FAX — (563) 326-8257

E-MAIL - engineer@scottcountyiowa.com

WEB SITE - www.scottcountyiowa.com

JON R. BURGSTRUM, P.E. BECKY WILKISON
County Engineer Administrative Assistant
MEMO
TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Appointment of Weed Commissioner
DATE: February 27, 2014
lowa Code requires the yearly appointment of a Weed Commissioner. A resolution

approving the appointment of the Scott County Engineer as Weed Commissioner for
Scott County.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT

THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 27, 2014

APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF THE SCOTT COUNTY ENGINEER
AS THE SCOTT COUNTY WEED COMMISSIONER

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. In compliance with Chapter 317.3 of the lowa Code,

the Scott County Weed Commissioner shall be the responsibility

of the Scott County Engineer effective immediately.

SECTION 2. This resolution will certify to the Scott County Auditor
and the Secretary of Agriculture that the Scott County

Weed Commissioner is the Scott County Engineer.

SECTION 3. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.
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